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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 457 PM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: ‘lerone’; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SKQ 4241A (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY MNOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SKQ 4241A & GT 5372E ALONG ROCHOR CANAL ROAD ON 15 MARCH 2019

Attachments: 20190318163602034.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email.

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKE,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards, .
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No, 200208384E

DID: 63836171

Fax. 62247175

Email. boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Woebsite www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message s confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore ] Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. Any vnauthorized disclosure, use or disserninotion,
either in whole ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'lerane’ <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SKQ 4241A (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KQ 4241A & GT 5372E
ALONG ROCHOR CANAL ROAD ON 15 MARCH 20139



Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint
expert for your consideration as follows:

Mr. Patrick Carlink Consultancy
Mr. Dave Sincere Appraisal

Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto: bognsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SKQ 4241A (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ 4241A & GT
5372E ALONG ROCHOR CANAL ROAD ON 15 MARCH 2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct 3 maae to vour client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor

workshop, We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG




Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert,

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID; 638956171

Fax, 62247175

Email. boonsen.chon ntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Lusclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents da not canstitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
far in @ written agreement hetween you and Ching Toiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, pleose notify the sender immediately.

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 4.38 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Angie Foo <angie.foo®@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee
<|ucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 5KQ 4241A (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KQ 4241A & GT 5372E
ALONG ROCHOR CANAL ROAD ON 15 MARCH 2015

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 18 March 2019 for your attention.
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
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: MS Car Auto <mscarautopl@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 5:40 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuta)

Subject: Re: SKQ 4241A / china tai ping / DOA:15/3/2019

Good Afternoon Denise,
Thank you for your email dated 3rd May 2019. As per Desmond instruction, this is to confirm our acceptance of COR

offer of $6600.00 and 5 Repair Days.
Thank you and Have a Nice Weekend ahead :-)

Warmest Regards,

Yap June

MS Car Auto Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07
Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Telephone: 6385-1838
Fax : 6386-1838

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 4:55 PM Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear June,

Offer lump sum 56600/, 5days.

Estimate as attached.

Please check and get back .

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler



3/25/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

cGi_ARMART.COM Login  Sian up

Hew Cars Jsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Enjoy up to.51% Off
Qj joy up

SPC Lubricants! ¢

Past an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just VALUE FOR TIME
$53 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND
Post an Ad Mdwertiser Login Ways of Seliing HGT“NE: 6741 9997 e our
Growse by Category v «Back (1234 ) Next »
78 vehicles |BMW 5230 - '__ il )
Price Depraciabion Eng Cap Mileage veh Type Siatus
Search Selection BMW 523i Ay By 2011 Aty Arry Ariy Al
BMW 5 Series 523 - M.A 12=Jan-2011 2,996 ¢C - Luxury 50LD

Mgw Year Carnival Sale Weekend Offor] Enjoy 2,28% Lean Interest! 100% Loan Avallable! Best Deal With The Finance With Guaranteed 100% Loan
Approval, Free Servicing, Free Polishing, Highest Trade In Fo...

Cars [rm Cresdik Pre Ltd
Posted: 03-1an-2019  Tags: 3011 BMW G230, 201 b 5231 BMW 5231, bmw 5231, BMW, 5231, Used Braw

BMW 5 Series 5230 = M.A 17-Jan-2011 2,457 cc - Luury SOLD

Maws Serap $44k Gaed Buy Back! CNY Cleprance Sale! Free Road Tax Till Juty 2019! New Year Carnival Sele Wesekend Offer! Enjoy 2.28% Loan
Interest! 100% Loan Available! Selling Paper Plus Body Only! Bes...

Cars [rn Cradit Pre Lid

Posted: 21:1an-2019  Tags: 2011 MW 5230, 2041 borw 5231, BMW 523, bme 5231, BMW, 5131, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i - MNA 25-Jan-2011 1,497 cc . Lumury S0LD

Rissirve, fomettouEs]

Podded: 29-3an-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5231, 2011 brw 523, BMW 523), benw 3%, BMW, 5131, Usad BMWM

BMW 5 Series 523i Highlina 48,666 514,050 fyr 10-Feb-2011 2,457 oc = Luxury Available

Free Bidded Car Nurnbier, 100% Loan Available, Wed Kept Pristine Condition, High Coe And Omvy, 100% Loan! Accident Free, High Trade In, Cheapest
In Town, Excellent Condition. We Welcome Vicom [ 5ta Evalu...

- " Privilege Mators Fle Ltd
Posted: 1382010 Tags: 2011 BMW 5230, 2011 b 523, BMW 5231, b 5230, BMWY, 5231, Uscd BMW

GET YOUR 15 your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll hely you renew your COE and get & loan for it Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  aporoval In 2 days without effort! Enguire today.

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline £48,800 $14,270 fyr 16-Feb-2011 2,457 e 95,482 km Luxury Avallable

Highline Modell Well Kept Pristine Condition! 120 Points STA Check, And Accidentt Free Report For A Peace OF Mind! View Today.

Posted: 25-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5230, 2011 brrws 5231, BMW 523, betw 5251, BMW, 5231 Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 5231 Sunroof = MA 24-Feb-2011 1,457 o - Lugsury SOLD

Genuinely Well Maintzinad BMW F10 5231 Outstanding Handing, Engine Perfarmance And Built Quality Amang Its Class, High Trade-in, Attractive
Financing Avaiable. Call To Arrange Far Viewing And Test D...

Parg's Motor Trading Pre Ltd
pagted: G9-Jan-2019  Tags: BILL BMW 523, 2011 brw 5231, BMW 5231, bmw 5231, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 5230 Highline $52,000 $15,510 jyr I5-Feb-2011 2,457 oo 157,000 ken Luxary Avallable
Fantasticaly Kept PML Agent Unitl BMW 5231 F10 Looking For It's Mext Happy Ownerl Recently Senviced I Dec Spending More Than $3k| Clad In
Original Hawvana Brown Peintwark And M5 Bodyic Makes This A .., P i 411

ers Automotve Pre Lid
ishods 25-mhar-2010  Tags: FO1L BMW 5231, 2001 brrrw 5235, BMW 5231, brtw 5230, BMW, 5230, Used BMW

https:/iwww,sgcarmart. com/used_carsflisting php?ORD= RGD_ASCA&MOD=BMWEMMO= 523I1&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2011 13
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CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201320709H

ARULCHELYAN 5 * A, RAVIDASS

Chur Ref :

Your el

SKQ 4241A (wk)
: To be advised

18 March 2019

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte. Ltd. BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs,

RE:

B

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT ; CHIANG SHIANG-YING OLYMPIA
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ 4241A & GT 5372E ALONG ROCHOR CANAL

ROAD ON 15 MARCH 2019
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for Chiang Shiang-Ying Olympia, the owner of motor vehicle no. SKQ
4241 A which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
No. 1 of 2016 {"the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. GT 5372E for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Workshop MS Car Auto Pte Ltd ]
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01 — 07 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
] Singapore 415875

Contact Person | Mr. Desmond (8725 4442)

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you, —

-~ |
S |

Plﬁasé aduise__.{he appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the

ompletion of each inspection.
/ |

urs faithfully,

/ MR ARULCHELVAN S

CC.

Client (By Email)

"f{il CHIN SWEE ROAL « #03-09
MAMITATTAN HOUSH o SINGAPORE 169876
(65) 6TAY 4647 & FAX & (635) 6733 8183 {nor for Service ol Court documents]
. EMALL @ info@chinarul . com
/'/



M/s Chia 8 Arul LLC
Page 2

Chur fef : SKQ 42414 (wk)
Your Ref:  To be advised

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (1)

WORKSHOP: SURVEYQOR:
Name: Name of Surveyor:
Date/Time: Contact Number:
Date/Time:
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY (2)
WORKSHOP; SURVEYOR:
Name: Name of Surveyor:
Date/Time:; Contact Number:
Date/Time:
POST-REPAIR SURVEY
WORKSHOP: SURVEYCOR:
Name: Name of Surveyor:
Date/Time; Contact Number:

Date/Time:



AREMA

> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make;

Wehicle Madal:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Mar 2019

PARFIMOF Rabhata Frmibne

Simgapore MRIC
S5902F

SKOQ42414

Mo

23 Mar 2017

B.MIW.

5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NaY
Brown

2010
13577672N52B25AF
WEBAFP320X0Ca563873
150.0 kKW (201 bhp)
$44,347.00

18 Feb 2011

18 Feb 2011

2

£44.347.00

Yes
17 Feb 2021
$24,3%0.00

17 Feb 2021

B-Car (1601cc & abave)
10

$58,910.00

$11,193.00

$35.583.00

OK

ANES:AVELIE. GOV, S0/ IANVTVaCUoN enguire Hepale By FUtICoToreLIeraginput r- UL | PN _IU=rudaud ||

(TN



A gipnia ' Wminiela i

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information { Vehicle No. GT5372E As At 15 Mar 2019/ 18:20:00)
Law Flrm Search Detalls
Search Reason: Insurance clalm In relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case Mo.: SHG42414
Current Owner Delails

Owner 10 Type; Singapcre NRIC

Crwiner 10: 51347459465

Owirer Hame: TAM GHEK CHAI
Registered Address Type:  HDBJ/HUDC
Registered Block/House No.: 253

Registered Strect Name:  COMPASSVALE STREET
Reglstered Unit Mo #08-21

Registered Building Name:

Reglstered Postal Code: 5402563

Current Mabicle Detalls

Wehlcle Mo, GT5372E
Make Description/Model:  MITSUBISHI /L300 PAVAN
Insurance Company Mame:  CHIMA TAIPING INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

h“pa;u W HARE I VBT IO VT ERLTA S I L BTN £ 1 i 0 AR puiE s

n



HE CAR AI.ITI‘J PTE LTD 8 %aki Bukit Ave 4 #01-07 Premier @ Kak: Bukit Singapore 415875

SIE:

Tel: 6385-1838 / 9775-4447 Fa: 63186-1833 Email mscarautopl@grmail.com

» ]

Vehicle Nos: ke 475 2
o
p— Year:
1|Rear boot 1 |54.668-80- pp v
5|Rear boot logo 1 |s8s.00 NECY
§|Rear boot emblem - 523 ] 1 |s8500 NEG
12| Rear bumper 1 |$1,524.00 |7 CRAY/
13|Rear bumper retainer L+R ol 2 Is126.00/
14|Rear bumper bracket L+R =Ml .«Xx 2 |5164.00 v
15|Rear bumper reflector L+R 2 |$140.00 .
16|Rear bumper reinforcement 1 |5768-00
47| Rear bumper reinforcement bracket L+R 2 |s322.00 /1Y
18 |Rear bumper center beam garnish 1 928580 f:
19|Rear bumper under cover 2 1 |st75.00 DLV
20|Rear bumper under cover RH 1 |s12206— WA
21|Rear bumper under cover clip 8 |564.00 INE
22|Reverse sensor 2 x| A& |51:392:00 Cuty
23| Raverse sensor wire 1 |5261:06 ThbX
24/(Tail lamp L+R 2 |s1.084.00 /|7 EF
27/ Tail lamp clip L+R o | 4 83200 4
35|Rear end panel 1 |s84200/ |700.
36| Rear end panel top garnish 1 |s29700./ |TPD,
37| Rear end panel top garnish clip 4 |532.00 . ?NELA
Parts Sub Total
Discount 0%
Parts Total
1|Rear end panel sealant et 1 |s86-00 ko oy
Special Nett Total:
11To R & R accident damage paris, 10 cut/weld, knock and realign accident affected area 1 |51460700 oy n




2|To putty and respray accident affected area

1 |51.00000 | £ove oo

a3

To rust proof accident affected area

1 |$100-00 e 0y

4|To R & R rear boot mechanism

1 |s1s000 |idU o

5(To R & R reverse sensor and check function

1 |s12860 ET'

6!To R & R rear luggage compartment

1 |s12060 NNX

Labour Total

Parts Total

Special Nett Total:

Labour Total

Grand Total

LYK Auto Consullants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
* T redurvey befors/afier spray painiing
+ To displey damaged pertie) duing resurvey
= Parts prices sme subject fo confirmation
* Third party survey it on a "Withoul Prajudics” basis
* No Bagal modification]s) is allowsd
* Suppiemantasy dem(s) mus! be resurveped
is subjact o final mmm&?ﬁw

Aornsenged Iy Pepeder
Sipnatune:
Dele:

'L‘Q\ \O\
R&me L'l!(ﬂtp 5

Lusp Suse vepe) v
? Photw
Livm Teaw Guan
e

Lce Puhy Cousp bt

19)3) 19
||(-l' >0



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sss07138R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: G256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18004881/BTD3N2

Date: 07/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance : .
e (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCWVSMN30221918011
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  Sroaa241A VehiclaNo: CG19912E
. Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  15/03/2018 Claim: TP Ko SNM190201210C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKQ4241A
Make & Model: BMW 5231, 2.5 (A) Engine No: 1357T6T2MN52B25AF
Reg. Date: 18/02/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: WBAFP320X0C8683873
Colour: Brown Odometer: 133146 km
Engine Capacity: 2497 cc
Mgrkil:t Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 24535 R20 Rear Tyre Size: 275/30 R20
Front Left Side: Sumitomo 7 mm Rear Left Side: Achilles 7 mm
Front Right Side: Sumitomo 7 mm Rear Right Side: Achilles 7 mm
The above values rapresent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 9,532.00 6,723.82 2.808.18 29.46
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,890.00 1,620.00 1,270.00 43.94
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 12,422.00 8,343.82 4,078.18 32.83
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 6,600.00
Nett Amount (S5) 12,422.00 6,600.00 §,822.00 46.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/05/2019
Date Inspected: 18/03/2019 Inspected At: Ms Car Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #01-07 PREMIER
@ KAKI BUKIT
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspechion stated hersin. Such inspection has baeen carmad ouf fo the best of our
knowledge and abilify but any ather kabiily under any ather circumstances is hereby axpressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G “ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 May 2019)

Parts: 143 BMW 5231 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List) i

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKQ42414)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/ivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOT Dented 1,658.00F *1,602.40FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO Mecessary 89.00F *78.00FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM -5231 Mecessary 85.00F *78.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 1.524.00F *1,524.00FL
5 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER L+R Necessary 126.00F *126.00FL
B 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L+R Broken 140.00F *140.00FL
T 1 “‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented TEB.00F “T14.25FL
& 2 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L+R Mot Necessary 322.00F *~FL
2] 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER BEAM GARNISH Mot Mecessary 2B5.00F FL
0 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Dislodged 175.00F *10B.60FL
1 1 *‘REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER RH Not Necessary 122.00F *FL
12 B *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIP MNecessary 64.00F *50.00FL
13 4 *REVERSE SENSOR Cut (2 Pesonly) 1,392.00F *696.00FL
14 1 *REVERSE SENSOR WIRE Mot Necessary 261.00F *-FL
15 2 *TAIL LAMP L+R Broken 1,084.00F *1,084.00FL
16 4 *TAIL LAMP CLIP L+R MNecessary 32.00F *32.00FL
171 *REAR END PANEL Dented B42.00F  *B42.00FL
18 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Dented 297.00F *297.00FL
19 4 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP Mecessary 32.00F *32.00FL
20 1 *“REAR END PANEL SEALANT Mecessary BO.OOFS *60.00FS
21 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET L+R Mot Mecessary 164.00F *-FL

F=Franchise part. S=5SpcNett. L=ListtemDisc

Sub Total (S%) 9,532.00  7,464.25
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 740.43

Total Parts (S$) 9,532.00  6,723.82

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 TO R&R ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS ,TO New
CUT /WELD KNOCK AND REALIGN ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREA

2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New

3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA New

4 TO R & R REAR BOOT MECHANISM Mew

B TO R&R REVERSE SENSOR AND CHECK FUNCTION Mew

6 TO R&R REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT New

Gross Labour Cost (5§)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount
1,400.00 800.00
1,000.00 600.00
100.00 60.00
150.00 100.00
120.00 60.00
120.00 0.00
2,830.00 1,620.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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